

Pete Raleigh

E-mail: pete.raleigh@lwwcm.com

Current Address

24 Wiremu Street
Brookfield,
Tauranga, 3110.
New Zealand

Phone: +64 7 576 6011
Mobile: +64 21 022 11193

Professional

As a highly experienced IBM Web Content Manager (WCM) consultant / developer, I have been developing web solutions for over 15 years. I have an excellent technical knowledge of IBM's WCM v8/8.5 software (formerly Aprtix Content Management Software) including the installation, configuration, design, development, deployment, tuning, migration and maintenance of the product. And an excellent technical knowledge of IBM's WebSphere Portal v8/8.5.

My knowledge of Java, JSP and Java servlet engines such as IBM WebSphere, Resin, and Tomcat is extensive, as well as deep experience using XML, XSL, and various server side technologies. As a result of my software engineering background, I am also well-versed in SQL databases and the Unix operating system.

With over 15 years experience working as a consultant, I have the knowledge and expertise to provide customers and other stakeholders with guidance and consulting capabilities, ensuring they leverage the highest value from their tailored Digital Solutions.

Skills

Skill Name	Expertise
IBM Web Content Manager (WCM) - up to v8.5	Expert
IBM WebSphere Portal Server (WPS) - up to v8.5	Advanced
IBM WebSphere Application Server (WAS) - up to v8.5	Advanced
HTML / HTML5 / XHTML	Advanced
Javascript / jQuery	Advanced
CSS / CSS2 / CSS3	Advanced
Lotus Domino / LotusScript / LotusFormula	Advanced
Java / J2EE / JSP / Java Servlets / Portlets (Hibernate / Spring)	Advanced
XML / XSL	Advanced
Unix / Linux operating systems	Advanced

Career

Jun 2016 - Dec 2016 **eBlueprint Pty Ltd, Australia – Digital Practice Lead**

Responsible for all things digital - Portals, Web Content Management, IoT, Commerce, Social Media and Analytics. Supervisory role acting

as a Manager, coach and mentor to consultants within the Digital Practice. Responsible for the response of Tenders, project planning, resource allocation, assisted with developing new business and participated in technical discussions as required for existing projects.

Jan 2014 - May 2016

IBM, Australia / Royal New Zealand Police, New Zealand / Asponte – USA / Technocrat Pty Ltd, Australia / eBlueprint Pty Ltd, Australia

Multiple part-time roles providing "as needed" IBM WCM consultancy for the development of IBM WebSphere Portal and IBM Web Content Manager based websites - IBM WCM 7.0 / 8.0 / 8.5. Java coding (Custom Workflow Actions) and component creation. Developer for Canon USA's website (www.usa.canon.com) and RACV's Club website (to be launched).

Released a multi-threaded IBM WCM Caching (WCM Render) module to replace the IBM Cacher Module. Currently installed by NZ Police to pre-render their website.

Aug 2013 - Dec 2013

IBM, Australia – IBM Web Content Manager Consultant

Technical Expert for an IBM Web Content Manager upgrade from WCM 6 to WCM 8 for Inland Revenue Department, Wellington, NZ. Software installation and server verification. Responsible for the resolution of any faults raised during the migration process and a key player in the end-to-end design and testing phase. Responsible for the installation of the IRD's ILMT v7.5.0.10 server and approximately 50 client installations.

Apr 2012 - Aug 2013

Royal New Zealand Police, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Consultant

Providing remote support for the Police installation of IBM WCM. General WCM assistance and maintenance support (Fix Pack installation). Custom Workflow Actions and Custom Rendering Plugins.

Aug 2012 - Mar 2013

Technocrat / RACV, Melbourne, Australia - IBM WCM Consultant

IBM WCM Developer for Technocrat Pty Ltd providing development support for their client (RACV) in Melbourne. Migrated their mobile website from Java to IBM WCM. Assisted with development and support of their Desktop, Mobile and Online shopping websites using WCM 6.1.5.

Jul 2011 - Feb 2012

Royal New Zealand Police, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Technical Officer

Mar 2012 - Apr 2012

Content migration project from IWWCM 2.0 (Domino Edition) to IBM Web Content Manager 7.0 using IBM Web Content Integrator (WCI). Responsible for the development of a bespoke content migration code written in LotusScript and Java, configuration and administration of the IBM Portal servers. Point of contact for technical issues during UAT.

Feb 2009 - Jul 2011

Owner / Builder

Rebuilt a weatherboard house in Hamilton, Victoria, Australia. Complete renovation and now rented as an investment property.

IBM Business Partner (Dr Notes, Melbourne) – IBM WPS / WCM Administrator

WPS/WCM 6.1.5. Tasked with the development of a new Portal Theme and Portlet skins for Sigma Pharmaceuticals. General Portal Administration including the installation of Fix Packs and PMR

support.

Royal New Zealand Police, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Developer / Consultant

Detailed analysis for content migration from IWWCM 2.5 (Domino Edition) to WCM 6.1.5 (Java Edition). Detailed analysis documentation provided to client with migration outline, time estimates and draft Project Plan.

Jan 2008 - Jan 2009

**IBM Business Partner (e-CentricInnovations).
National Australia Bank, Australia – IBM WCM Consultant**

Content migration of Vignette 6 to IWWCM 6.0. Subject Matter Expert (SME) for the Bank's Internet Team. Product installation, Portal administration, development, migration (40000 pages / images), and product support.

Jun 2007 - Nov 2007

LuciFind™ Advanced Search for IWWCM 5.1 & 6.0 Development

Advanced Search engine replacement for both IWWCM 5.1 and IWWCM 6.0 written in Java 1.4. JS168 Portlet development and IWWCM API.

apexim (Aprix Exporter-Importer) code development. Extracts IBM Lotus Workplace Web Content Management assets from a Domino database and restructures the content for importing into IBM Web Content Integrator.

Jul 2006 - Jun 2007

**IBM Premier Business Partner (Certus Solutions NZ) Fonterra,
Auckland, NZ - IBM WCM Consultant**

Content migration of Vignette 5 to IWWCM 6.0 - 5000+ documents. Extensive use of the IWWCM API. Product installation, administration, configuration support and iFix / Fix Pack maintenance.

May 2006

Transit New Zealand, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Consultant

Technical advisor for Transit. Configuration and project outline determination using IBM WebSphere Portal 5.1.0.3, IBM Workplace Web Content Management 5.1.0.3, DB2 Content Manager and DB2 Document Manager. Installation and iFix / Fix Pack maintenance.

Mar 2006 - Apr 2006

**IBM Premier Business Partner (Certus Solutions NZ) Fonterra,
Auckland, NZ - IBM WCM Consultant**

Lead Developer for a public information site for Fonterra Brands Limited using IWWCM 2.5 / IWWCM 5.1 / IWWCM 6.0.

Feb 2006 - Mar 2006

Inland Revenue Department, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Consultant

Upgrade from IWWCM 2.0.1 (Java Edition) to IWWCM 5.1.0.1 (WebSphere Portal 5.1 / Java Edition).

Jan 2006 - Feb 2006

Royal New Zealand Police, Wellington, NZ - IBM WCM Developer / Consultant

Upgrade from Aprix 4.1 to IWWCM 2.0 (Domino Edition) for a 111 Emergency Services application.

Aug 2005 - Jan 2006

Marsh Corporate Services, London, UK - WCM Developer / Consultant

Development and design of a multi-lingual / multi-country global intranet - WebSphere Portal 5.1 / IWWCM 5.1. Installation, configuration, support and iFix / Fix Pack maintenance.

Apr 2005 - Aug 2005

OAG (Official Airline Guides), Dunstable, UK - WCM Developer /

Consultant

Responsible for the stabilisation and upgrade of existing single IBM WCM 2.0 server to a WPS / WCM 5.1. Installation, configuration, support and iFix / Fix Pack maintenance.

Feb 2005 - Mar 2005

WebSphere Portal Server (WPS) / IBM WCM Tools Development

Developed a custom Java based IWWCM Tools application for WebSphere Portal 5.1 and IBM Workplace Web Content Management 5.1.

Jan 2005

IBM Business Partner (Digital Union) – IBM WCM Consultant - ITT Response Proposals / Presentation

Provided technical consultancy for Tender documents to clients in the UK.

Nov 2004 - Dec 2004

IBM Global Services, Australia - IBM WCM Consultant

Customisation of IBM WCM (Domino Edition v2.0) for a Victorian Government department (Department of Justice) – search, email subscription database (Notes) using Lotus Script and Formula Language.

Oct 2004 / Dec 2004

IBM Business Partner (Digital Union) – IBM WCM Consultant - IBM WebSphere Enterprise Edition / DB2

Installation, administration / configuration and consultancy in Lotus Workplace Web Content Management (Java Edition v2.0) best practices on WebSphere 5.0.2.

Aug 2004 - Sep 2004

IBM Global Services, Switzerland - IBM WebSphere Portal and IBM WCM Developer / Consultant - Nespresso

Installation, configuration and development of IBM WCM (Java Edition v2.0) on Sun Solaris for a Proof-of-Concept Intranet site for Nespresso. LDAP integration, searching configuration and WebSphere Portal Administration.

July 2004 - Aug 2004

OAG (Official Airline Guides), Dunstable, UK- IBM WCM Developer / Consultant

May 2002 - May 2004

Aviva Plc, St Helens, London, UK - Senior Technical Web Consultant / Aptrix Developer

Oct 2000 - Apr 2002

PERMANENT: Presence Online Limited, Shoreditch, London, UK - Senior Technical Consultant

Senior e-commerce technical consultant in a team of 6, working at client sites providing Web Content Management Solutions (CMS) using Aptrix and Aptrix Connect (on IBM WebSphere). AMP (UK) senior technical consultant and Technical Team Lead for Aptrix for Domino.

Provided consultation to clients across Europe and the UK (Schering – Germany, Amersham Pharmaceuticals – Sweden, LINPAC, JP-Morgan, Royal & SunAlliance, Aviva, Bank Of Ireland).

Education

1991 - 1995

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT), Melbourne, Victoria, AUSTRALIA.

Dual degree course (five years) in:

- Bachelor of Applied Science - Computer Science
- Bachelor of Engineering with Honours - Computer Systems Engineering

Computer Science degree covered: C and C++ programming, Oracle SQL database programming, computer graphics and animation, Unix systems programming and administration, HTML programming, Windows GUI programming and neural networks.

Engineering degree covered integrated circuit theory, digital hardware design, networks (TCP/IP) and routing, accounting, business and marketing studies, and mathematics.

Personal

Name: Pete Raleigh
Date of Birth: 12th October 1972
Nationality: Australian Citizen / British Citizen
Passport / Visa: Australian (With "Right-To-Abode" in UK) – Authorised to work in the UK for any employer.
Address: 24 Wiremu Street,
Brookfield,
Tauranga, 3110.
New Zealand
Phone: 021 022 11193 (New Zealand: +64 21 022 11193)
Email: pete.raleigh@lwwcm.com
Web: <http://www.lwwcm.com>
Availability: Immediate.